Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangat, La Trinidad, Benguet

ADVISORY

TO: The Schools Division Superintendent

All Divisi

COMAY 23 %
FROM: SORAYA T , PhD. o 8¢,
Chief Education Supervisor o '

OIC-Office of the Assistant Regional Director

May 19, 2017

SUBJECT:  Participants to attend as Replacement of the unavailable Regional
Training of Trainers (RTOT) members on May 29 to June 1, 2017 at the
NEAP-R DepEd CAR, Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet(RM NO. 137 s.
2017)

Relative to the conduct of the Regional Training of Trainers (RTOT) — Academic for the
Grade 12 Mass Training of Teachers, the following are requested to replace the RTOT Team
Members who are unavailable due to conflicting schedule and other official concerns:

RTOT Member Replacement DIVISION
1. Patricio Dawaton Bernard Beronilla Abra
2. Romulo Basa Leo Peter Dacumos Baguio City
3. Lourdes Antonio Maylene Samidan Tabuk City
4, Wilma Adawan Limson Domugo Baguio City
5. Virginia Ulatan Kathylyn Chamollog Baguio City
6.  Sabado Qayet Arsenio Guinyang Ifugao
7. Thelma Dalay-on Marissa Belao-as Mt. Province
8. SUCRep Noemilyn Madeo Baguio City
9.  SUCRep Vernice Cuteng Mt. Province
10. SUC Rep Jenifer Tiongan Benguet
11. SUC Rep Adelida Ignacio Tabuk City
12. SUC REp Darwin Paas Baguio City

1. For information and immediate disserination
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